Christina Hayes

From: Lilian Makhubela

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Tarryn Loots

Cc: Christina Hayes; Lindokuhle Machi
Subject: RE: SO101433/40642471

Will you cancel this on your side or Heineken will fix the issue?

From: Tarryn Loots <tarryn.loots@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 7:28 AM

To: Lilian Makhubela <lilian@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Lindokuhle Machi <lindokuhle@irsa.co.za>
Subject: Re: 50101433/40642471

Thank you Lilian

Tarryn Loots

Primary Distribution Planner
+27{0)72 181 7934
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From: Lilian Makhubela <lilian@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: 09 April 2024 16:29

To: Tarryn Loots <tarryn.loots@signalhillproducts.com>

Cc: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Lindokuhle Machi <lindokuhle @lrsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: $0101433/40642471

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Tarryn,
Please note that load is pulling zero quantity on SAP.

Kind Regards
Lilian

From: Lilian Makhubela
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Tarryn Loots <tarryn.loats@signalhillproducts.com>




Cc: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: S0101433/40642471

Hi Tarryn,

Please see below that wasn’t loaded at Sedibeng,

50101433/40642471
Please let me know if we can still load this or you would like it to be cancelled.

Kind Regards

Lilian

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in
nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or
copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return
and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender
except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with
Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 4354711, Please
note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do
everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever
nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or
downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail message.
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In our efforl 1o creats an ethically compliant business environment, Liquor Runners
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers (Pi}) Ltd, whichis a
cerlified and registered mamber of the Ethics instiute, in order 10 achieve our goal.

Private & Confidential
080 74 36 367

BLOW THE WHISTLE ON 2 .
UNETHICAL ACTIVITIES Irsa@whistleblowing.co.za | SMS: 33490

LACALALCLLUSE L (O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664



